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Can you follow the same process we did when Paladin sought to engage §:22(@@ under a
Subcontract.

Director, Offshore Contracts Section
Services Management Branch, Property and Major Contracts Division
Department of Home Affairs

Ph:
Email

FomS. 22(W)@)W)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 1:31 PM
To:
Cc: RPC Service Deliver

Subject: Request for approval of Black Swan International as major subcontractor

H
In accordance with clause 23.2 (Approval of Major Subcontracts) of the PNG Services contract
we request your approval to include Black Swan International (BSI) as a major subcontractor to

Paladin Holdings Pte Ltd under the PNG Services contract. The intent is to engage BSI if and
when needed for manpower services and subject matter expertise.
Best regards,

Paladin | www.paladingroup.net | | Chief Contracts and Procurement Officer |
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